
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay mynn 
Thursday, January 30,2003 2:27 PM 
Jeff Bates 
RE: 021114-TI? - BST/GXIOCO 

Yes, 1'11 fix 021 115. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, January 30,2003 2:25 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 021 'I 14-TP - BST/Ganoco 
Importance: High 

I'm sorry, it was a wrong docket no. correct one is 021 1 15-TP 

Thank you, 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Voice (850) 41 3-6538 
Fax (850) 413-6539 

-----0 rig i n al Message----- 
From: Kay flynn 
Sent: Thursday, January 30,2003 2:17 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: 021 I 14-TP - BST/Ganoco 

Jeff, I don't see anything in the cover letter about adoption or about Ganoco! 

Is there another docket perhaps? 

-----Original Message----- AUS 
From: Jeff Bates CAF ~, 

Sent: Thursday, January 30,2003 10:02 AM CMP 
To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang @OM 

CTR - 
Subject: 021 114-TP - BST/Ganoco RCR 

OPC 
MMS 
SEC 
6n-i L__ 

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Sally Simmons; Beth Keating 

-__. 

The correct Docket title for this docket should be: 

1 



CCA Official Filing: 
1) 30/ 03**** * * ** 2:36 pM*** ***** Kay Flynn* * ***** * * 2 
Request for approval of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement and all 
amendments in its entirety between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, Inc. d/b/a AT&T, and approval of two amendments by Ganoco, Inc. d/b/a American Dial Tone. 

In the company letter, the information contained in the subject line, within parentheses, is relevant. 
- -  Thank you, 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Voice (850) 41 3-6538 
Fax (850) 413-6539 
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